
32325	Franklin	Road,	Franklin,	Michigan	48025	

				FAX:	(248)	626‐0538		|	OFFICE:	(248)	626‐9666	

www.franklin.mi.us 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, June 5, 2024, 7:00 P.M 
Franklin Village Hall, Broughton House 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 

A G E N D A 

I. Meeting Called to Order
II. Roll Call
III. Adoption of Agenda
IV. Adoption of Minutes

A. Regular Meeting of May 1, 2024
V. Public Comments
VI. New Business

A. Consider Fence and Replacement of Rotten Rear Entrance Ramp 
Application for 32325 Franklin Road.

B. Consider Garage Addition for 26086 Carol.
C. Consider Replacement of Windows, Siding and Brick Pavers for 26091 

German Mill.
D. Consider the Rehabilitate Existing Restaurant and Supporting Structures.

VII. Adjournment

Posted:  May 29, 2024    William Dinnan, Building Official/Historic District Commission Facilitator 

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)  
The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 
disabilities requiring such services.  All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business 
days before a meeting.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the 
Village of Franklin in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s 
Office at (248) 626-9666. 





 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, May 1, 2024, 7:00 P.M. 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

The Regular Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts, 

Chairman, at 7:00 P.M. 
 

II. ROLL CALL 

Present:  Mike Brassfield, Angie Nagle, Gary Roberts, Alex Stchekine, and Laura Witty 

Absent: Alek Kokoszka 

Also Present: Roger Fraser, Village Administrator, Pam Hansen, Liaison, and Dana Hughes, Village 

Clerk 
 

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

Motion by Brassfield, seconded by Witty to approve the agenda as presented. 
 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Nagle, Roberts, Stchekine, and Witty 

Nays:  None 

Motion carried. 
 

VI. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 
 

A. Regular Meeting of February 7, 2024 
 

Motion by Nagle, seconded by Stchekine to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 

February 7, 2024, as presented. 
 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Nagle, Roberts, Stchekine, and Witty 

Nays:  None 

Motion carried. 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Pam Hansen, Liaison 

 

• Hansen updated the Commissioners on the revised Historic District Ordinance. She then 

discussed the Historic District Amendment and explained that the FCA did not want its 

properties to be included in the amended Historic District. She also got an update on the 

Pickering Barn. She stated that the Council is considering reconstructing the barn in the 

Village Center. 

 

Discussion included: 

• Potential storage options, developing retail space near the Cider Mill and potential 

ownership options for the Village and Main Street. 
 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, May 1, 2024, 7:00 P.M. 

2 | P a g e  
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider Paint Change to House and Garage at 26243 Vincennes Ave.  
 

Michelle Zielinski, 26243 Vincennes Ave.  

The homeowner explained the paint color for the House and garage will be the exact same color as 

the house on German Mill, known as the Perry House. She also explained that the areas shown on the 

pictures she provided, that were white will remain white and the field color will be James Hardie’s 

Evening Blue. 
 

Discussion followed. 
 

Motion by Witty, seconded by Nagle to approve the paint color as describe here at 26243 

Vincennes Ave. as presented with being James Hardie’s Evening Blue for exterior color and 

Pure White (SW 2829) for trim to be in accordance with the Secretary of Interior Standard 

Number Nine (9) for Rehabilitation. 
 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Nagle, Roberts, Stchekine, and Witty 

Nays:  None 

Motion carried. 
 

The group discussed the condition of the property at 26091 German Mill that was brought to their 

attendance by Bill Dinan, the Building Official. This letter is the first step to putting the property 

owner on notice of the violations on the property and their means to rectify the situation. 
 

Discussion followed. 
 

VII.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Roberts, seconded by all to adjourn the meeting. 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 P.M. 
 

      Submitted, 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Dana Hughes, Village Clerk 

































































FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS 

25885 GERMAN MILL RD   ●   FRANKLIN MI 48025   ●   O: 248-851-5022   ●  M: 248-867-8883 

 
 
Historic District Commission Narrative _____________________    
32750 - 32760Franklin Road                       May 22, 2024 
 
 
In 1849, George Congleton opened a carriage and blacksmith shop next to his 
home on the east side of Franklin Road. It eventually became home to a variety 
of specialty shops, and most recently, the Franklin Grille. It operated in the larger 
structure, a replica of the original 1849 Greek Revival building which was lost in a 
1979 fire. In February, Thyme and Place Hospitality, a group of experienced 
restaurateurs, purchased the property with the intent of creating a dining 
destination that is both upscale and family-friendly. 
 
The new restaurant, named The Franklin, will feature an oyster bar, a full bar, 
and serve fine cuisine prepared by the noted chef Nick Geftos. Chef Nick was 
previously the executive chef at Tallulah in Birmingham and is currently the 
executive chef of Besa in Detroit, two of the highest-rated restaurants in the 
metropolitan area. To help ensure success will follow in Franklin, there are two 
goals related to the building. The first objective is to enhance the exterior to 
reflect the sophistication of the cuisine; the second is to update and enlarge the 
kitchen. 
 
The building is being enhanced with a fresh color change, new lighting, more 
refined shutters, new signage, enlarged windows, and general repairs, including 
a restored entrance ramp and simplified handrail. On the front facade, an existing 
opening, currently shuttered by a fixed panel, will become a new, tall, mullioned 
window. All the handmade old shutters will be replaced with new louvered 
shutters in a midnight blue color. A new, projecting sign on an iron bracket will 
replace the existing ground sign. The lighting fixtures are to be replaced with new 
lantern sconces, and window flower boxes will be placed under the two existing 
upper windows. White has been chosen for the siding for its fresh, bright look 
and to nod back to the original building, which was white. To create a clear sense 
of the entrance and to highlight the windows, black has been chosen for the trim 
color. Large, white hydrangeas will flank the ramp, framing the entrance. 
 
The added windows on the north and south sides result from a desire for a more 
pleasant indoor atmosphere with an emphasis on capturing more light and 
energy. Currently, there is a mullioned picture window on the north side of the 
dining area, directly related to the overall seating arrangement. To increase the 
light to the dining area and, just as importantly, create transparency that allows 
the vibrancy of the dining activity to be visible to passers-by, pairs of windows are 
introduced on each side of both the lower and upper dining areas. The design of 
the windows respects the Historic District Guidelines in several ways. Each 
window of the paired sets is the same size as an existing window on the north 
facade; as a pair, they are the size of the picture window, and the mullion 



2  

patterns closely match the existing. All existing exterior window trim has narrow 
jambs and aprons. The head trim on the west portion of the building is narrow, 
while on the east portion, it is heavier and has a shallow Greek Revival peak with 
a narrow molding. Differentiation between the old and new will be achieved by 
contrasting the existing narrow window trim with wider jamb trim and aprons and 
applying wider head trim with a small molding without the peak on the new 
windows. It is desirable that the resulting look is as though the building has 
evolved over a long period of time. 
 
The essential kitchen update and enlargement will be achieved with interior 
changes only – no addition is proposed.  However, the reconfiguration 
necessitated relocating a window and a door in the south wall of the kitchen. The 
trim related to these changes is handled consistently with the approach to 
differentiation described for the paired windows.  
 
Next door to The Franklin, the original Congleton house, currently housing the 
women’s clothing boutique Déjà vu, will be renovated into a casual food outlet. Its 
simple, family-friendly takeout menu can also be enjoyed on the back patio 
shared with The Franklin. It has been named “Polly Bakers”, reportedly a 
pseudonym used by Benjamin Franklin when writing about and advocating 
women’s rights. The building is a humble example of an 1840s frame Greek 
Revival house. To visually tie it to The Franklin building, midnight blue louvered 
shutters are proposed to be added on the front facade, flower boxes installed 
under the lower front windows, and the color scheme changed to gray. The color 
palette has been chosen to be softer but also to tie nicely into the look and feel of 
The Franklin. 
 
To create a safe dining venue during the pandemic, the outdoor pavilion was 
constructed over half of the terrace in 2020. It will continue to function as a three-
season outdoor dining space. The pavilion will remain unchanged except for a 
change of color, which will be midnight blue to match the shutters of both The 
Franklin and Polly Bakers. 
 
The current signage is to be replaced: the “Franklin Grille” ground sign with a 
“The Franklin” projected wall sign, and the “Déjà vu” ground sign with a new 
“Polly Bakers” hanging ground sign. Also, a small brass plaque wall sign is 
proposed to identify the side entrance of The Franklin. Images represented in the 
application are conceptual. When the branding activities are complete, a formal 
sign application will be submitted to the HDC and the building department. 
 
Thyme and Place Hospitality is excited to bring its quality dining expertise to 
Franklin and looks forward to a long, successful, symbiotic relationship within the 
historic downtown.   
 
 









PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 2



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

EXISTING VIEW FROM SOUTHWEST EXISTING VIEW FROM NORTHWEST

PAGE 3

EXISTING PHOTOS | EXTERIOR



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 4

EXISTING VIEW FROM SOUTHEAST EXISTING TRIM DETAIL CLOSE-UP

EXISTING PHOTOS | EXTERIOR



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 5

EXISTING PHOTOS | EXTERIOR

EXISTING VIEW FROM NORTHEAST EXISTING VIEW FROM NORTH



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 6

EXISTING PHOTOS | INTERIOR

EXISTING UPPER LEVEL SEATING EXISTING MAIN LEVEL DINING



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 7

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS | MAIN LEVEL

PROPOSED MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: ⅛” = 1’-0”

EXISTING FAUX 
WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING FAUX 
WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING FAUX 
WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR AND 
WINDOWS TO REMAIN

ENTRY

FRONT STAIR

DINING

BAR

OYSTER BAR

BEVERAGE
KITCHEN

UNISEX #1

BACK STAIR

EXISTING MECHANICAL 
ENCLOSUREWASHING

BAKERYDELIVERIES

NEW 
DELIVERIES DOOR; 
REFER TO ELEVATIONS

NEW WINDOW 
TO REPLACE 
EXISTING DOOR; 
REFER TO ELEVATIONS

NEW FRONT ENTRY 
DOORS; REFER TO 

ELEVATIONS

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED; 
(2) 3’-0” WIDE REFER TO 
ELEVATIONS

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED; 
(2) 3’-0” WIDE REFER 
TO ELEVATIONS

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED; 
(2) 3’-0” WIDE REFER 
TO ELEVATIONS

EXISTING FAUX 
WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

NORTH



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 8

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS | UPPER LEVEL

PROPOSED UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: ⅛” = 1’-0”

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING FAUX 
WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

FRONT STAIR

UPPER SEATING

BACK STAIR

SERVICEEX. MECH. EX. OFFICE

BAR UNISEX #2

UNISEX 
#3

EXISTING FAUX 
WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

NEW WINDOW; 
2’-0” WIDE 

REFER TO ELEVATIONS

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED; 
(2) 3’-0” WIDE 
REFER TO ELEVATIONS

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED; 
(2) 3’-0” WIDE 
REFER TO ELEVATIONS

EXISTING FAUX 
WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOWS 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED; 
(2) 3’-0” WIDE 
REFER TO ELEVATIONS

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED; 
(2) 3’-0” WIDE 
REFER TO ELEVATIONS

EXISTING WINDOWS 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO REMAIN

NORTH



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 9

EXISTING PLOT PLAN

EXISTING 
WELL

EXISTING 
PRESSURE SEWER

EXISTING 
WELL

EXISTING 
PRESSURE SEWER



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 10

EXISTING PLOT PLAN (ENLARGED)

EXISTING PLOT PLAN (ENLARGED)
SCALE: 1”=30’-0”

EXISTING 
WELL

EXISTING 
PRESSURE SEWER

NOTE: WELL & PRESSURE SEWER SERVE BOTH FRONT BUILDINGS AND ARE POWERED 
FROM BUILDING (32750) FRANKLIN ROAD

NORTH



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 11

DESIGN MOOD BOARD & COLOR PALETTE INVITING | CHARMING | QUIET LUXURY 



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 12

INITIAL BRANDING CONCEPT

Explores assets of the $100 bill and leans into 
the concept of Benjamin Franklin. Looking at 
typefaces and elements true to 19th-century 
design, we will sink our teeth into this feeling 
of classic Americana — thinking affluence, old 
money, fine materials — a feeling of heritage, 
a bit more gender-neutral while remaining 
charming and refined.
    *The image seen at the bottom left is a 
handwritten letter from Franklin

EXPLORING $100 BILL | HERITAGE FEEL | OLD MONEY



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

WEST ELEVATION | EXISTING WEST ELEVATION | PROPOSED

PAGE 13

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT DREAM

NEW 
SHUTTERS

NEW FLOWER 
BOXES

NEW COACH LIGHTS

BENJAMIN MOORE 
WHITE DOVE

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT BLUE

NEW WINDOW 
WITH SHUTTERS

NEW FRONT 
DOORS

NEW 
SHUTTERS

NEW RAILING



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 14

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SOUTH ELEVATION | EXISTING

SOUTH ELEVATION | PROPOSED

EXISTING MECHANICAL 
ENCLOSURE

NEW WINDOWS NEW WINDOWNEW DELIVERY DOOR

EXISTING MECHANICAL 
ENCLOSURE

NEW BLADE SIGN

EXISTING RAMP WITH 
NEW HANDRAIL

NEW COACH LIGHT

NEW COACH LIGHTS
BENJAMIN MOORE 

WHITE DOVE
BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT DREAM



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 15

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

EXISTING MECHANICAL 
ENCLOSURE

EXISTING MECHANICAL 
ENCLOSURE

NEW WINDOWS

NEW BLADE SIGN

EXISTING RAMP WITH 
NEW HANDRAIL

NEW COACH LIGHT

NORTH ELEVATION | EXISTING

NORTH ELEVATION | PROPOSED

BENJAMIN MOORE 
WHITE DOVE

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT DREAM



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 16

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

EAST ELEVATION | EXISTING EAST ELEVATION | PROPOSED

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT DREAM

BENJAMIN MOORE 
WHITE DOVE

EXISTING MECHANICAL 
ENCLOSURE

EXISTING MECHANICAL 
ENCLOSURE



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025

EXISTING VIEW FROM SOUTHWEST PROPOSED VIEW FROM SOUTHWEST

PAGE 17

EXTERIOR RENDERINGS



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 18

EXTERIOR RENDERINGS

EXISTING VIEW FROM NORTHWEST PROPOSED VIEW FROM NORTHWEST



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 19

COLOR PALETTE

THE FRANKLIN 
SIDING 

PAINT SWATCH

THE FRANKLIN & PAVILION 
FRANKLIN SHUTTERS AND 

PAVILION SIDING 
PAINT SWATCH

THE FRANKLIN 
SOFFIT, FASCIA, AND FREEZE 

PAINT SWATCH

POLLY BAKER’S  
SIDING 

PAINT SWATCH



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 20

WINDOW TRIM

PROPOSED SHUTTERS  
PAINT SWATCH

EXISTING WINDOW TRIM
2” WIDE WOOD TRIM WITH 
1 ½” SLOPED SILL

PROPOSED WINDOW TRIM
3 ½” WIDE WOOD TRIM WITH 
1 ½” SLOPED SILL

PROPOSED SHUTTER
PROPOSED SHUTTER
REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 
FOR LOCATIONS

https://www.architecturaldepot.com/TFP101LVF12X057SM.html?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=19976181732&utm_content=&utm_term=&gad_source=1&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI7N20oIqQhgMVF0pHAR2ljA45EAQYIiABEgJ9ZPD_BwE&ppcsclkid=EAIaIQobChMI7N20oIqQhgMVF0pHAR2ljA45EAQYIiABEgJ9ZPD_BwE&ppcstrkid=1115274693&ppcsu=xhg7f5djqtopedhcra#panel_reviews
https://www.architecturaldepot.com/TFP101LVF12X057SM.html?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=19976181732&utm_content=&utm_term=&gad_source=1&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI7N20oIqQhgMVF0pHAR2ljA45EAQYIiABEgJ9ZPD_BwE&ppcsclkid=EAIaIQobChMI7N20oIqQhgMVF0pHAR2ljA45EAQYIiABEgJ9ZPD_BwE&ppcstrkid=1115274693&ppcsu=xhg7f5djqtopedhcra#panel_reviews


PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 21

WINDOW FLOWER BOXES - SEASONAL BLOOMS

WHITE BEGONIA ENGLISH IVY

WINDOW FLOWER BOXES
METAL TRADITIONAL COCO COIR TROUGH PLANTER

WINTER 
JUNIPER
& CEDAR

FALL 
HYDRANGEA 
& GREVILLEA

SPRINT TULIPS 
& SPIREA



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 22

SIGNAGE CONCEPTS

THE FRANKLIN | FRONT ENTRY
BUILDING MOUNTED BLADE SIGN

POLLY’S | FRONT ENTRY
FRONT LAWN HANGING SIGN

THE FRANKLIN | SIDE ENTRY
BUILDING MOUNTED PLATE SIGN

NOTE: IMAGES SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY; FINAL SIGN DETAILS TO 
BE SUBMITTED AT A FUTURE DATE



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 23

LIGHTING

Brand John Timberland

Finish Black

Style Traditional

Height 22.25 in

Width 10 in

Weight 7.4 lbs

Max Wattage 120 Watts

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO MATCH



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 24



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 25

POLLY BAKER’S | EXTERIOR

VIEW FROM NORTHWEST | EXISTING VIEW FROM NORTHWEST | PROPOSED

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT DREAM
SOFFIT & FASCIA

BENJAMIN MOORE 
BRITANNIA BLUE

SIDING

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT BLUE

SHUTTERS



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 26

POLLY BAKER’S | EXTERIOR

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT DREAM

BENJAMIN MOORE 
BRITANNIA BLUE

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT BLUE

VIEW FROM EAST | EXISTING VIEW FROM EAST | PROPOSED

https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1
https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1
https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1
https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1


PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 27



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 28

THE PAVILION | EXTERIOR

BENJAMIN MOORE 
MIDNIGHT DREAM

VIEW FROM WEST | EXISTING VIEW FROM WEST | PROPOSED



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 29

OUTDOOR PAVILION DESIGN CONCEPT & SEATING SELECTION

https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1
https://www.wayfair.com/outdoor/pdp/bayou-breeze-patio-dining-side-chair-w003340118.html?piid=1921731350
https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1
https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1
https://www.ikea.com/us/en/p/agen-chair-with-cushion-rattan-norna-natural-s79390770/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=surfaces&utm_campaign=shopping_feed&utm_content=free_google_shopping_clicks_Living_room_seating&gad_source=1
https://www.wayfair.com/outdoor/pdp/bayou-breeze-patio-dining-side-chair-w003340118.html?piid=1921731350


PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 30



PROPOSED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR

“THE FRANKLIN” & 
“POLLY BAKER’S”
32760 & 32750 FRANKLIN ROAD
FRANKLIN, MICHIGAN 48025 PAGE 31


	06-05-2024 HDC Agenda.pdf
	06-05-2024 HDC Agenda Packet FINAL.pdf
	06-03-2024 HDC Agenda.pdf
	06-03-2024 HDC Agenda Packet FINAL.pdf
	06-03-2024 HDC Agenda Packet FINAL.pdf
	05-01-2024 HDC Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	20240524140827.pdf
	20240524135618.pdf
	combined.pdf
	SCAN---001
	SCAN---002
	SCAN---003
	SCAN---004

	20240524140123.pdf

	Blank Page

	2024-05-22 HDC Application.pdf
	HDC App-signed
	HDC Narrative - The Franklin NM-WF edits
	[NEED RECORDED COPY]COVENANT DEED_Franklin Acquisition

	2024-05-22 HDC PRESENTATION_THE FRANKLIN + THE MARKET.pdf

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




